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riginal.
r the work in violation of F(C) Act 19g0.
road in polygon shape with depicting the

land along with 7-10 years maintenance, geo_
cate of concerned DFO.
egraded forest land along with 7_ l0 years
d suitability certificate of concerned DFO.

e traffic survey for the requirement
the proposed road.

Therefore, it is requested that the aforementioned documents / clarifications mav be

To
I -.-

The Principal Secretary, I ,.
Department of Forests and Environment, r",.

Goverrunent of Jharkhand. 'i

\"*

Department of Forests and Environment, \.
Goverrunent of Jharkhand, 'i

Nepal House, Ranchi.
4", 

/Sub: Diversion of 7.67 haof forestlandforreconstructionof Gua-SalaiRoadKm ll. ''-
Km 29'00 in favour of Road Construction Department in Saranda Forest Division ofJharkhand.

Sir,

9.5.2017 and letter No.Van Bhumi_21/2016_ Ofi on the aboveH?
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Ministry of Environment, Forest & Ctimate Chfifiq orqfmq kd qq #*)/ n"gional office ( lZone)

mentioned subject and to inform that the proposal has been scrutinized and it ,, "6..r""ffi 
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following documents/ information have not been f rnished with the proposal:i' Details of the area calculation (length x width) of forest land proposed for diversion.ii' 
1,.t^:111:"te 

of concerned DFo stating that survey numbers of the non-forest land

il:*.11, co,struction of proposed ro'ad ao", ,oi roti-;;;;. d; .ulr*;;;"#:;;;;il;"";;i"i,L u..applicable.
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Yours faithfully,

Dy.Conservato rests (Central)
cum Member Secretarv of REC
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The Princi'pal' Chief Conservator of Forests, Depafiment of Forests and Environment,
Government of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan, Doranda, Ranchi.
The PCCF & Nodal officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Jharkhand,van Bhavan,
Doranda, Ranchi.
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